City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
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Legislative File No: 2009-0500

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461
DATE: 11/4/09

SUBJECT: Liquor License Classification Change

REQUEST:

CEC Entertainment, Inc. aka Chuck E. Cheese is requesting a change in status of their Class C License
from a full-service Class C to a Tavern License.

BACKGROUND:

Chuck E. Cheese is located at 201 E. Auburn Rd. in Rochester Hills. They have held a Class C license
since 1991. There have been no problems associated with this license as it relates to violations, code
violations, etc. They are inspected annually and are currently in process for this year’s inspections.
Chuck E. Cheese also holds permits for mechanical/electronic amusements as well. These too are in
good standing. The change of classification allows to applicant to sell beer and wine to customers (no
spirits) while the license continues as a Class C quota license from the City. The classification change
requires the approval of the local governmental unit.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the request from CEC Entertainment, Inc. to transfer
classification of the 2009 Class C Licensed business to a Tavern License, located at 201 E. Auburn Road,
Rochester Hills, Oakland County, M.
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